Systems, LLC
9528 Highway 56 Midville, GA 30441 Phone: (478) 589-7507 Fax: (706) 592-1590

August 16, 2007

Byron K. Sullivan

Georgia Department of Transportation
Area Permit Engineer

4260 Frontage Road

Augusta, Georgia 30909

Re:  F2 Systems, LLC / C4 Planning Solutions, LLC
4914 Deans Bridge Road
Blythe, Georgia 30805

Dear Mr. Sullivan:

It is our understanding that the new permanent driveway for the above referenced project located
on Georgia State Route No. 4 at mile log 6.81 in Richmond County, Georgia meets with the
requirements of your department at this time with the exception of the removal of a temporary
driveway. The temporary driveway was installed prior and adjacent to the permanent driveway
for construction purposes as a part of the first phase of the project. At this time, the temporary
driveway is still in place and in good condition.

Respectfully,

James A. Fennell
President
F2 Systems, LLC





